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Please also clarify the operational hours.

Best Regards,
Johnny TAM

From: Johnny Kai Hong TAM/PLAND
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:33 PM

Subject: AITM-LTYY/477

Dear Mr. Wong,

Please find the comments from TD for your action please. Thanks.
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Please note the following comments from traffic engineering viewpoint.

a. It is noted that a manoeuvring space is reserved in the open area of the proposed
site. Please ensure that no queuing and / or waiting of motor vehicles from the
site onto Wong Kong Wai Road would occur and no motor vehicles shall be
permitted to reverse into and out of the site onto Wong Kong Wai Road.

b. The applicant claimed that the vehicular run-in‘out on the footpath of Wong Kong
Wai Road has been constructed up to relevant HyD standard and traffic
signs/warning signs have been installed to inform motorists leaving the site on the

~southbound carriageway of Wong Kong Wai Road. Please provide relevant
evidence and indicate them on the layout plan. In addition, please consult HyD on
the compliance of relevant standard of the constructed vehicular run-in/out.

¢. In view this Office received past complaints on the subject site regarding the
illegal formation of vehicular run-infout and the alleged traffic accidents near the
vehicular run-infout, the applicant is suggested to erect suitable signs/notices
within the site to alert motorists to be aware of pedestrians walking near the
vehicular run-in/out when entering and leaving the site.

d. Please supplement the swept paths showing the private cars (i) entering the site
from and leaving the site to Wong Kong Wai Road; (ii) manoeuvring within the
internal access of the site; and (iii) entering and leaving the parking spaces.

e. Please advise the trip generation and attraction of the proposed site. Please also
review whether the proposed site will bring any adverse traffic impact to the

adjacent road network, in particular the existing Wong Kong Wai Road is a single
2-way carriageway.

Best Regards,
Johnny TAM





